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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This small brick structure is extremely simple in style. It was
built during the Federal period but has little architectural detail that
would illustrate this. The building is circular in shape with a conical
roof. There is a simple doorway. The roof is of slate.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

On November 28, 1920, the selectmen of the Town of Newburyport were .
requested to select a safe and convenient site for a new powder house to
replace the one erected in 1754 near the 01d Hill Buryving Ground. On
April 11, 1822, the recommendation of the selectmen to build the structure

____ on "Godfrey's Hill near Common Pasture, was accepted. The powder
~ “house was built in that year and now stands in its original location.
:

The building was restored as a Bicentennial project.
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